From: Philip J. Sutcliffe [mailto:phil@projectapprovals.com]
Sent: Wednesday, August 31, 2016 11:05 AM

To: afahringer@rmmcondos.com; david@projectapprovals.com
Subject: THE ENCLAVE CONDOS / FHA

| am pleased to advise you that FHA has issued their approval for The Enclave Condominium. A cut and
paste from their website is shown below. Please note that FHA does not issue approval letters — this
email is the only communication you will receive to confirm approval.

The approval is valid for 2 years at which time re-certification will again be required. Let’s plan on
touching base in mid 2018 to begin the process for recertification.

Thank you for the opportunity to be of service. If you have any questions please do not hesitate to
contact me.

Philip J. Sutcliffe

PROJECT SUPPORT SERVICES I, LLC
5 North Cannon Avenue

Lansdale, PA 19446
215-368-9452 x24

215-393-1841 Fax
phil@projectapprovals.com
Www.projectapprovals.com

NOTE: The information contained in this electronic message is privileged and confidential information intended only for the use of
the individual or entity named above. If the reader of this message is not the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any
dissemination, distribution or copy of this communication is strictly prohibited. If you have received this communication in error,
please notify us immediately by telephone at (215)368-9452, and delete the message from your system. Thank you.

Condominiums List

Message: CONDOMINIUMS SUCCESSFULLY COMPLETED

SUCCESS
Condominiums (HRAP/DELRAP Approval Method) as of 08/31/2016
1 record was selected, 1 record is displayed (page 1 of 1)
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